

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Stefan Schmittmann

Former member of the Board of Managing Directors of Commerzbank AG



Personal data

i oroonar data	
Place of residence Dates of birth Nationality	Grünwald 08.11.1956 in Munich Germany
Career highlights	
Since 2016	Member of the several Supervisory Boards
2008-2015	Commerzbank AG, Frankfurt/Main Member of the Board of Managing Directors and CRO
2006-2008	Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank AG, Munich Member of the Board of Managing Directors Member of the Excecutive Committee UniCredit Corporate Division
2005	Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank AG, Munich Member of Divisional Board of Directors
2004-2005	Vereins- und Westbank AG, Hamburg Spokesman of the Board of Managing Directors
1986-2003	Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank AG, Munich (as of 1998 Bayerische Vereinsbank AG) most recently in function as Member of Divisional Board and Chief Credit Risk Officer
1980-1983	Research assistant Institute of Banking at St. Gallen University, Switzerland
Education	
1981-1986	Post-graduate studies at St. Gallen University, Switzerland doctorate in economics
1976-1981	Studied economics at St. Gallen University, Switzerland

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

Commerz Real AG, Eschborn, Chairman of the Supervisory Board (Commerzbank Group) Commerz Real Investmentgesellschaft mbH, Wiesbaden, Chairman of the Supervisory Board (Commerzbank Group)

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

HETA Asset Resolution AG, Klagenfurt (Austria), Deputy Chairman of the Supervisory Board and Chairman of the Audit Committee